

NEDAL I. ABU SHAWISH

5532 Oakwood St. Greendale, WI, 53129 ♦ (414) 877-4029 ♦ Nedal.Ibrahim@hotmail.com

REGISTERED NURSE

Efficient, reliable registered nurse with more than 2 year of Intensive Care Unit, Long Term Acute Care, Nursing Faculty Member and a background of over 12 years of experience in Communication, Administration, Leadership, Quality and project management.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Bryant & Stratton College Wauwatosa WI, USA

Nursing Faculty – Clinical Instructor, 09/2019 - Present

Assist in the planning, development and instruction of nursing courses for Practical Nursing program.
Supervise all clinical activities and working of student nurses.

Create and facilitate activities for post-conference that supplement the curriculum goals.

Perform as a liaison between the lecture and clinical practice to ensure best application of knowledge.

Train all students to identify signs of patient health deterioration and clinical equipment malfunction to ensure the achievement of all course objectives.

Assist all nurse managers and academic staff to analyze all student requirements and provide needed resources.

Develop and maintain good professional relations with students and employees of nursing schools and participate in all processes.

Advocate Aurora Health Care, SAINI Medical Center WI, USA

Registered Nurse–Intensive Care Unit, 09/2020 - Present

Perform frequent complex assessment including neurological, cardiac, and respiratory system reviews.

Perform head to toe assessments on critically sick patient and chart assessment timely.

Provide quality care to load of up to three patients.

Prepare, organize and attend multiple complex monitoring and intervention procedures including CAT Scan, Magnet Resonance Imaging, operational and interventional radiology.

Facilitate communication between the care team including (speech therapy, physical and occupational therapy, critical care team and laboratory services.)

Titrate medication (antihypertensive, sedation, anticoagulation, glycemic controls, and vasopressors).

Manage patients in Acute respiratory and medical critical needs.

Advocate Aurora Health Care, Grafton Medical Center WI, USA

Registered Nurse–Intensive Care Unit, 05/2019 - 09/2020

Perform frequent complex assessment including neurological, cardiac, and respiratory system reviews.

Provide quality care to load of up to three patients.

Prepare, organize and attend multiple complex monitoring and intervention procedures including CAT Scan, Magnet Resonance Imaging, operational and interventional radiology.

Facilitate communication between the care team including (speech therapy, physical and occupational therapy, critical care team and laboratory services.)

Titrate medication including (antihypertensive, sedation, anticoagulation, glycemic controls, and vasopressors).

Manage patient care post-surgery (Fem-Pop Bypass, Carotid endarterectomy, lung biopsy, abdominal surgery, spinal surgery).

Advocate Aurora Health Care, St. Luke's Medical Center Milwaukee WI, USA

Registered Nurse– Neuro Intensive Care Unit, 09/2017 – 05/2019

Nurse Extern (09/2017-05/2018)

Perform frequent complex assessment including neurological, intracranial pressure and extra ventricular device output.

Perform head to toe assessments on critically sick patient and chart assessment timely.

Provide quality care to load of two patients.

Prepare, organize and attend multiple complex monitoring and intervention procedures including CAT Scan, Magnet Resonance Imaging, thrombectomy, hemicraniectomy and interventional radiology.

Facilitate communication between the care team including (speech therapy, physical and occupational therapy, critical care team and laboratory services.)

Titrate medication according to the order parameter including (antihypertensive, paralysis, sedation and vasopressors).

Advocate Aurora Healthcare, Milwaukee WI, USA

Registered Nurse– Med/Surge. Tele 02/2019 – 01/2020 (PRN)

Perform head to toe assessments.

Provide quality-patient centered- care to a patient load of up to five.

Facilitate communication between healthcare team members.

Administer medications per orders and protocols.

Prepare and document care plans for patients.

Manage patient admissions and discharges according to orders and care plans.

Select Specialty, Milwaukee WI, USA

Registered Nurse– Long Term Acute Care, 02/2019 – 08/2019 (Travel / PRN)

Perform head to toe assessments.

Provide quality-patient centered- care to a patient load of five.

Facilitate communication between healthcare team members.

Administer medications per orders and protocols.

Prepare and document care plans for patients.

Aurora Health Care, Milwaukee WI, USA

Health Unit Coordinator – Emergency Department, 04/2016 – 04/2018

- Assists physicians and other health care team members with hospital systems as needed to access patient information, i.e., medical records, documentation systems. Support communication required to facilitate patient care.
- Coordinates tests and treatments with and between various departments for the patients on the nursing units. Maintains a working knowledge of the functions and services offered by all diagnostic

and treatment departments in order to facilitate the scheduling of tests and treatments. Provides appropriate documentation.

- Facilitates communications, including the multiple-line telephone, floor paging and in-house systems, and the hospital information system. Screens incoming telephone calls.
- Monitors department office equipment and troubleshoots minor problems. Arranges repair of major malfunctions.
- Maintains a working knowledge of the Patient Information System and other computer systems for ordering patient and unit supplies and equipment. Processes daily patient charges and/or related procedures through the system

BAINONA ENGINEERING CONSULTANCY, LLC, United Arab Emirates

Administrative Director, 2011-04/2014

- Performed as a liaison between different authorities and agencies.
- Developed quality key indicators and strategies training for senior staff.
- Reviewed quarterly reports of quality improvement, defined strategies for improving customer outcomes.
- Managed the Quality Assurance / Quality Control processes and lead Internal / External Audits.
- Acted as a consultant to shareholders for quality improvements, opportunities, and market scores.

System Quality Manager, 2009-2011

- Lead the change through the organizational restructuring process.
- Developed Quality Management policies and procedures to improve functions of all departments.
- Analyzed client confidentiality policies and recommended improvements.
- Adjusted and enhanced all processes according to the ISO9001, ISO14001 and OHSAS 18001 within one Integrated Management System Manual.
- Reviewed Key Performance Indexes (KPI's) and audited Customer Satisfaction to meet standards.
- Conducted quarterly internal audits conforming with the ISO standards.
- Prepared Corrective and Preventive Action against any recorded non-conformities.
- Represented the company in external audits.
- Planned and implemented continuous improvement strategies to improve workflow efficiency.

Project Quality Specialist, 2008-2009

- Reviewed and processed blanket agreements.
- Analyzed vendors and supplier's performance against contracts and specifications.
- Coordinated, reviewed and procured software and hardware modifications as requested.
- Analyzed current processes using different assessment tools for virtual and hands-on processes.
- Defined improvement areas according to the set goals aligned with the organization vision.
- Prepared the reports for the internal and external ISO 9001 Audit as part of the Quality Management Integrated System.
- Created and maintained all analysis related data.

Senior Administrator, 2003-2005

- Designed, implemented, and supervised document management system to improve communication.
- Created a comprehensive database designed to integrate departmental workflows.
- Performed Data review and Analysis.

EDUCATION & CERTIFICATIONS

- **Capella University**, Minneapolis, Minnesota, Bachelor of Science in Nursing February/2019
- **Bryant & Stratton College**, Wauwatosa, Wisconsin, Associate of Nursing May/2018
- **Chifley Business School**, Canberra, Australia, Master of Business Administration 2015.

- **Emirates College of Technology**, Abu Dhabi, UAE, Associate of Science, Business Administration & Computer Information Systems (2 years Double Major Associate) 2004.
- **CCRN 08/2020**
- **Trauma Care After Resuscitation** October /2019
- **Eligibility Determination and Case Management**, Department of Health and Children, WI USA
- **Urban Planning Council**, Abu Dhabi, UAE, Pearl Qualified Professional in Sustainability
- **Quality Reliance Institute**, Abu Dhabi, UAE, ISO 9001 Audit Certificate
- **Canada Global Center**, Vancouver, Canada, Certified Business Administrator (CBA)